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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of SPML INFRASTRUCTURE L|M|TED,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the standalone financial statements of SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (,,the compdny,,),
which comprise the batance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statement of profit and Loss (inctuding Other
Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash ftows for the year then ended
on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting poticies and other exptanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "Lhe standatone financiat statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the exptanations given to us, the aforesaid
standatone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015, as amended,
("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generatty accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company
as at March 31, 2020, the loss and totat comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash ftows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standatone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditingspecified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibitities under those Standards are furtherdescribed in the Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Standatone Financial Statements section of ourreport' We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the independence requirements that are retevanr to ouraudit of the standatone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rutes made thereunder
and we have futfitted our other ethicat responsibitities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl,s
Code of Ethics. We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the standatone financiat statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw your attention to the fottowing:

To note number 8 read with note number 21, with regard to advance received towards the sate of investments.
The company had entered into agreement with Viva Highway Limited to sett the investment in equity shares
of Jaora - Nayagoan Tott Road Co Private Limited, however sate transaction is not comptete as on date due to
non-futfittment of conditions/restrictions ptaced by the sharehotders agreement.

a'I
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Information other than-the standalone Financial statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon

The company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the preparation of the other information- The otherinformation comprises the information inctuded in the Management Discussion and Anatysis, Board,s Reportinctuding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibitity Report, corporate Governance andsharehotder's Information, but does not inctude the standatone financia[ statements and our auditor,s reportthereon.

our opinion on the standatone financiaI statements does not cover the other information and we do not expressany form of assurance conctusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standatone financial statements, our responsibitity is to read the otherinformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materiatty inconsistent with thestandalone financiaI statements or our knowtedge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appearsto be materiatty misstated.

lf' based on the work we have performed, we conctude that there is a materiaI misstatement of this otherinformation' we are required to report that fact. we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those charged with Governance for the standalone FinancialStatements

The company's Board of Directors is responsibte for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act withrespect to the preparation of these standatone financial statements that give a true and fair view of thefinancial position, financiat performance (changes in Equity), total comprehensive income, changes in equityand cash flows of the company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principtes generattyaccepted in India.

This responsibitity atso inctudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with theprovisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds andother irregularities; setection and apptication of appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments andestimates that are reasonabte and prudent; and design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internatfinancial controts, that were operating effectivety for ensuring the accuracy and compteteness of theaccounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the standatone financiat statements thatgive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standatone financial statements, management is responsibte for assessing the company,sabitity to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as appiicable, matters retated to going concern and usingthe going concern basis of accounting untess management either intends to tiquidate the company or to ceaseoperations, or has no reatistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsibte for overseeing the company's financiat reporting process.



MAH ESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Cha rte re.d Accou nta nts

Auditor,s Responsibility

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standatone financial statements as awhote are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s reportthat includes our opinion' Reasonabte assurance 
" i nlgn tevel of urrrrun.", but is not a guarantee that anaudit conducted in accordance with sas witi .t*.vi detect u ,ituriir misstatement when it exists.Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considereo materiii ii, inoiurduatty or in the aggregate,

:H.:?Jji ffiTffi?'ln;ffi::"d to inrtuence the economic decisions or users taken on the basis or these

fl:!ill,il,1+i11':#,f,:TJ:il';Jjll:o', we exercise proressionar judgment and maintain proressionar

' ldentify and assess the risks of materiaI misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whetherdue to fraud orerror' design and perform audit proceouies responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidencethat is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materialmisstatement resutting from fraud is higher than for one resutting from error, as fraud may invotve cotlusion,forgery, intentionaI omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internat controt.

' obtain an understanding of internat financiat controts retevant to the audit in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstan.Li. uno"l. section l+:(:xl) of the Act, we are atsoresponsibte for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financiat controtssystem in place and the operating effectiveness of such controts.

' Evatuate the appropriateness, of accounting poticies used and the reasonabteness of accountingestimates and related disctosures made by manageri,it.

' conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,based on the audit evidence obtained, whethe, Jmaterial uncertaintv 
"",itiretated to events or conditionsthatmaycastsignificantdoubtonthecompany'siuiiitvi"continueasagoingconcern. 

rf weconctudethata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in ou*r auditor,s report to the relateddisctosures in the standalone financiat 
.statements or, if such disctorril, ir" inadequate, to modify ouropinion' our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtalnuo ,p fo tl.'" date of our auditor,s report.However' future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evatuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standatone financiat statements,inctuding the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the undertyingtransactions and events in a manner that achieves raii presentation.

Materiatity is the magnitude of misstatements in the standatone financiat statements that, individuatty or inaggregate' makes it probabte that the economic decisions of a reasoniurv tr"*tedgeabte user of the financiatstatements may be inftuenced. we consider quantitatiue materiutity and quatitative factors in (i) ptanning the
i..:ffi,lJ.Tli:lL,'xlii ,il1J#lX;rit,lfl,,jj iu,,rt, oi our woik; ano (ii) to evaruate the eifect of any

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the ptanned scope and
#llil,lr?ffi:ItrljJ:T:'t""iaudit rin-dine', rniLoli! anv signiricint dericiencies in internar contror thar
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We atso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have comptied with retevant ethicat
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them att retationships and other matters
that may reasonabty be thought to bear on our independence, and where appticabte, retated safeguards.

Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained atl the information and exptanations which to the best of our knowtedqe
and betief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by taw have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss inctuding other comprehensive income, the
statement of change in equity and the statement of Cash ftows deatt with by this report are in agreemenr
with the books of account.

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standatone financiat statements compty with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rutes,
2015.

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors of the company as on 31't March
2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquatified as on 31't March
2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

.f. with respect to the adequacy of the internat financiat controts over the financiat reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controts, refer our separate report in Annexure ,A'.
Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controts over financiat reporting.

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

h. with respect to the other matters to be inctuded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rute 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rutes, 2014, (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i' The Company does not have any pending titigations which woutd impact its financiat position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inctuding derivative contracts for which
there were any materia[ foreseeabte losses.

iii. There are no items which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.



MAHESHWARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 ("the Order") issued
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure'B'
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Maheshwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 311008E

r'l\ t ' \5{,\' \
Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No.:227311
U Dl N : 202273 1 1 AAAABC3533

Ptace: Bengaturu
Date:24-07-2020

by the Central
a statement on
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors, Report

(Refer to in Paragraph 1(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our
report to the members of SPML lNFRAsrRUcruRE LlMlrED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectio n 143 of the Companies
Act,2013 ("the Act")

we have audited the internal financiat controls over financia[ reporting of SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
("the Company") as of 31't March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for estabtishing and maintaining internat financiat controts based
on the internal control over financiaI reporting criteria estabtished by the Company considering the essentiat
components of internaI control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controts over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibitities
inctude the design, imptementation and maintenance of adequate internat financiat controts that were
operating effectivety for ensuring the orderty and efficient conduct of its business, inctuding adherence to
company's poticies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and compteteness of the accounting records, and the timety preparation of retiabte financiat
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibi lity

Our responsibitity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financiat controts over financiat reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controts over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent appticabte
to an audit of internal financial controts, both appticabte to an audit of Internal Financiat Controts and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and ptan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabte assurance about
whether adequate internal financiat controts over financial reporting was estabtished and maintained and if
such controts operated effectivety in att materia( respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internaI financiat
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controts over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controts over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evatuating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal contro[ based on the assessed risk. The procedures setected deoend
on the auditor's judgment, inctuding the assessment of the risks of materiat misstatement of the standatone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

K
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We betieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internaI financiaI controts system over financiat reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financiar Reporting

A company's interna[ financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonabte
assurance regarding the retiabitity of financiaI reporting and the preparation of standatone financiat
statements for external purposes in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principtes. A company's
internaI financiaI control over financiaI reporting inctudes those poticies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonabte detait, accurately and fairty reftect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonabte assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generatty accepted
accounting principtes, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonabte assurance
regarding prevention or timety detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financiat statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Iimitations of internaI financiat controts over financiat reporting, incIuding the
possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Atso, projections of any evatuation of the internal financiat controts
over financiaI reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internat financiat controt over
financiaI reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in a[[ material respects, an adequate internat financiat controts system over
financial reporting and such internal financiat controts over financial reporting were operating effectivety as
at 31'tMarch 2020, based on the internatcontrotover financial reporting criteria estabtished by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controts Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For Maheshwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 3119.08E .

,!B{r"I
Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No.:227311
UDIN: 2022731'l AMABC3533

Ptace: Bengaturu
Date:24-07-2020
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 2 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' Section of our

report to the members of SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED of even date.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standatone

financia[ statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and exptanations given to

us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(i) In respect of company's fixed assets:

(a)The Company has maintained proper records showing fut[ particutars, inctuding quantitative
detaits and situation of fixed assets.

(b)The fixed assets have been physicatty verified by the management during the year and no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the
fixed assets is reasonabl.e having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The Company does not have any immovabte property. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause 3(i)(c)
of the Order are not appticabte.

(ii) The Company does not have any inventory as at the year ending 31" March 7020. Accordingty,
the provisions of ctause 3(ii) of the Order are not appticabte.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to six parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act.

(a) The Company has granted interest free loans to 2 parties amounting to Rs. 10,361.36
thousands, in respect of which adequate exptanation has been provided to us of the benefits
accruing to the Company for giving such a loan. In our opinion the terms and conditions of
grant of such loans are not, prima facie, prejudiciat to the company's interest.

(b) The principal amounts are repayabte on demand and since the repayment of such loans has not
been demanded, in our opinion, receipt of the principal amount is regular; and

(c) There is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such companies.

(iv) In our opinion the, company has comptied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act

in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security
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(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act

and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rutes, 2014 (as amended). Accordingty, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not appticabte.

(vi) To the best of our knowtedge and belief, the Centrat Government has not specified maintenance
of cost records under sub-section ('1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's
products/services. Accordingty, the provisions of ctause 3(vi) of the Order are not appticabte.

(vii) According to the information and exptanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues inctuding provident fund,
employees'state insurance, income-tax, sates-tax, service tax, Goods and Service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, vatue added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as

appticabte, with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payabte in respect of Provident fund, Emptoyees State
Insurance, lncome tax, Sates tax, Service tax, Vatue Added Tax, Goods and Service tax,
Customs duty, Excise duty Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at 31't March
2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payabte.

(c) There are no dues in respect of income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise and vatue added tax that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on

account of any dispute.

(viii)

(ix)

In our opinion, the Company has not defautted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any
financial institution or a bank or government or any dues to debenture-hotders during the year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial pubtic offer or further pubtic offer
(inctuding debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the
order is not applicabte.

(x) According to the information and exptanation given to
on the Company by its officers or emptoyees has been
our audit.

us, no materiaI fraud by the Company or
noticed or reported during the course of

(xi) In our opinion, managerial remuneration has been paid (and)/ provided in accordance with the
requisite approvats mandated by the provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedute V to the
Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi company. Accordingty, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not appticabte.

(xiii) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the retated parties are in comptiance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where appticabte and details of such transactions have been disctosed in
the standatone financiaI statements as required by the appticabte Indian accounting standards.
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(xiv) According to the information and exptanations give to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential attotment or private

ptacement of shares or futl.y or partty convertibte debentures during the year'

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him. Accordingty, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not appticabte.

(xvi) According to the information and exptanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company, The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Maheshwari & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Sateesh Patil
Partner
Membership No.: 227311
UDIN: 2022731 1 AAAABC3533

Ptace: Bengaturu
Date:24-07-2020



5PML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020
(amount in Rs 000)

Particulars Note No.
As at

31st March 2020
As at

31st March 2019

ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
Financiat assets

lnvestments

Loans

- Other non-current financiaI Assets

(c) Deferred tax Assets(net)

(d) Other non-current Assets

assets

a) Financial assets

Investments
- Trade Receivabtes
- Cash and Cash Equivatents
- Loans

- Other Current Financial Assets

(b) Current Income tax Receivabte (Net)

) Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(a) Equity Share capital

Other Equity

'ota 
I equity

liabilities

| 
(a) Financiat tiabitities

l- 
Borrowings

| (b) Provisjons
I
I

I

Current liabilities
(a) Financiat tiabitities
- Borrowings
- Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and
smalt enterprise

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprise and small enterprjse

- Other current financiat liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

Total liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTIES

4

o

l0
7

8

10

11

l0
IJ

't4

15

16

17

l8
19

z0

71

22

8,020.64

1 55,487.30

4,500.00

1 5.00

51,520.09

2,589.40

738,125.21

4,500.00

1 5.00

29,681 .75

30,1 60.66

219,543.O3 305,O71 .52

244,232.00

2,268.04

397.12

23,651 .91

118.45
5 750 56

29,705.93

244,232.00
't,990.52

204.54

20,837.97

321.24

4,107.40

29,377.42

306,1 1 9.01 301 ,071.09

525,662.O4 606,142.61

7,433.04

171,388.13

7,433.04

217,897.56

178,821.17 220,3 30.60

50,771 .85

51 1 .18

82,134.9?

1 53.00

5 1 ,23 3.03 82,287.92

1 3,218. '19

2,744.43

1 ,499.65
278,'t43.26

2.31

16,280.17

3,374.14

13,065.76

270,804.02

795,607 .84 303,524.O9

346,840.87 38 5,8 1 2.0 1

5?5,662.O4 606,142.61

The notes are an integral part of these financiat statement

5ummary of Significant accounting poticies

Contigencies & Commitments

As per our Report of even date.

For Maheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No. 31 1008E

For and on behatf of the board

7

tt d 5t

Director

DIN : 00035756

Director
DIN : 02671640

Sateesh Patil

Partner
Membership No.227311

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date : 24th Juty 2020

1

I

t

Place: Bengaturu

Date : 24th Juty 2020



(Amount in Rs '000)

Particu lars Notes
For the year ended

3 1 st March 2020
For the year ended

3 1st lr{arch 201 9

Income

from 0perations

Other Income

Total lncome

Expenses

ost of Materiat Consumed and Direct Exoenses

Purchase of stock in trade
Employee benefits expense

Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

her Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(toss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing
rons

xceptionaI ltems

t/(loss) before tax from continuing operations

Tax Expenses

Current tax
T Credit Entittement

Net Current Tax Expense

Income tax for earlier year

Deferred tax

I Income Tax Expense

I

I Profit for the year from Continuing Operations
I

Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl)

Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
Re-Measurement gains on defined benefit ptans

Income Tax effect

Other Comprehensive Income for the year

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earnings per share - Easic and Diluted (Nominal vatue Re. 1 per share)

'))

24

26

28
1a

30

38,146.31

18,812.67

28,637.46

4,614.17

56,9 58.98 33,251.58

2,976.50

2,016.24

17,520.75

8,912.43

973.68

89,289.71

9,550.44

11 ,719.97
82.51

76,800.21

121 ,689.32 98, 1 53.'t 3

164,730.34) (64,901.ss)

(64,730.34) (64,901 .55)

579.28 1,851 .17

(1 ,561 .64\
(70 ?e

(574.63\

(23,356.45 )

289.48

(5,844.73\

(23,3s1.81 (5,5 5 5.25)

(41,378.54 ( 5e,346.30)

(174.91',)

44.O2

749.23

( 1 94.80)

| 30.89) 554.43

(41,s09.43)

(s.57)

(58,791.87

(7.98

SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2020

The notes are an integral part of these financiat statement

Summary of Significant accounting policies

As per our Report of even date.

For Maheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.311008E

Sateesh Patil i
Partner

Membership No.227311

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date : 24th Juty 2020

For and on behatf of the board

Director

DIN:00035756

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date : 24th Juty 2020

1

Pukhraj Jain
Director

DIN : 0267'1640

r,#



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Statement of Cash flows for the Vear ended 31st March 2020

Liability from

As per our Report of even date

For Maheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants
For and on behalf of the board

Patil

Membership No. 22731 1

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date : 24th July 2020

(Amount in Rs 000)

Particulars
For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

I 

Cash flow from operating activities

I Profit before tax from Continuing Operations
I

lAdjustments 
to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:

I Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

I Provision/Liabitity no longer required written back

I Finance Expenses

I Interest Income on loans

I Interest Income on financiaI assets

I lmpairment Cost on financiaI Assets

I SundV Balance Written off

I Re-Measurement gains on defined benefit plans

I

I

I 

WorkinS capital adjustments:

| (Decrease)/lncrease in Other Current FinanciaI assets

| (Decrease)/lncrease in Trade Receivabte

I lDecrease;/tncrease in Other Current assets
t.^
| (Decrease )/lncrease in Loans & Advances

| (Decrease )/lncrease in Trade Payabtes

| 
(Decrease )/lncrease in Other Current Financial tiabitities

| (Decrease )/lncrease in Other Cuilent tiabitilies

| 
(Decrease )/lncrease in Provisions

I

I Income tax paid / (Refund)

I 
Net cash flows from operating activities

I

lCash 
flow from investing activities

I Purchase of Fixed Asset

Fair vatue change / Purchase of Investments

Interest Income on financiat assets

Net cash flows used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from Borrowings

Finance Expense (Net)

Net cash flows from/(used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivatents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note no 10)

(64,730.341

973.68

0.04

8,912.43

(2,301.65)

(16,227.63\

84,673.27

20.83

(174.91\

(64,901.55)

82.51

11,719.97

(1,113.37)

(3,500.75)

74,522.75

11,145.73

202.79

(298.35)

29,832.15

(7,813.94)

(62e.75)

111,566.11)
7 ,339.24

360.49

1 6,809.56

(?21.24)
(321.52 )

(836.35)

226.49

( 1 ,682.03 )

12,878.63

732.00

1 82.80

33,577.74

86.17

77,539.85

3,562. 1 0

33,486.O7 23,977.75

(6,404.92\

(2,035.36)

18,579.78

(7,668.4s\

(3,942.06\

3,500.75

1 0,089.00 (2,883.27

134,475.06\
(8,9 1 2.43 )

( 1 0,790.68

( 1 0,606.60

(43,387.491 (z't,397.28

1 87.58

204.54

(302.80

507.34

392.12 ?04.54

1st April 20'19 Proceeds Repayment
Fair Value
Chanees

31st March
2020

lorrowjngs - Non Current and current Maturities (Refer Note-16) 82,134.92 1 8,368.04 49,781 .12 50.721 .85

lorrowinqs - Current (Refer Note-'18) 16,28Q.17 14,161.16 17,723.14 1 3.218. 19

98,41 5.09 32.5?9.21 67.004.26 63,940.04

1st April 20'18 Proceeds Repayment
Fair Value
Chanees

3 1 st March
2019

Eorrowings - Non Current and current Maturities (Refer Note-'16) 84,796.14 12,688.78 t 9,3 50.00 82,134.92

Borrowjngs - Cuilent (Refer Note-18) 20,409.63 17,370.36 16,449.82 16,280.11

109,205.77 25,009.1 4 35,799.82 98,41 5.09

t )'J
Saieesh

\*X
De{ak Sethi

Director

DIN : 00035756

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date : 24th Juty 2020



(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Equity shares of Re 1 each issued,
subscribed and fully paid

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period

Changes in equity share capitat during the year
7,433.04 7,433._04

Balance at the end of the reporting period 7,433.O4 7,433.O4

SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIAAITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March 2020

A) Equity Share Capital

B) Other Equity

For the year ended 31st lttarch 2020

the ended 31st March 2019

The notes are an integral part of these financial statement

Rs

As per our Report of even date.

For Maheshwari & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No. 31 1008E

Sateesh Patil
Partner

Membership No. 2273'l 1

Ptace: Bengaluru

Date : 24th Juty 2020

For and on behatf of the board

Director

DIN : 00035756

Ptace: Bengaturu

Date : 24th July 2020

Pukhraj Jain
Director

DIN:02671640

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars Retained earnings Securitv Premium
Capitat

Reserves on
Amalgamation

Other
comprehensive

income
Total

Balance as at 1st Aoril 2019

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Adjustments

Total comprehensive income

(376,565.43)

(41 ,509.43)
1 30.89

(41 ,378.54)

588,762.66 65.06 635.27

(1 30.89)

(1 30.89)

717,897.56

(41 ,509.43)

(41 ,so9.431
Jalance as at 31st March 2020 (417,943.97, 588,762.66 6 5.06 504.38 1 71 ,388.1 3

or Amount in Rs '000)

Particulars Retained earnings Security Premium
Capitat

Reserves on
Amalpamation

Other
comprehensive

income
Total

Balance as at 1st April 2018

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax
Adjustments

fotal comprehensive income

(317,219.13)

(58,791.871

(554.43)

(s9,346.30)

588,762.66 65.06 80 .84

554.43

554.43

77 1 689 43

(58,791._871

(58,791.87\
Balance as at 31st March 2019 (3 75,56 5.43 ) 588,762.66 65.06 635.27 212,897.56



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

Company background
SPML Infrastructure Ltd', being the vertical teader of SPML Infra Ltd. for the infrastructure projects as its 100% subsidiary,
spearheads, develops & manages infrastructure projects tike Ports,SEZs, Integrated Industrial. Townships,Urban
lnfrastructure,Automated Car Parking Solutions, Tott Link roads among other infrastructure projects.

Significant accounting policies

2.O1 Basis of preparation and presentation
(a) Statement of compliance
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133 of
the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2015 and retevant amendment rules issued there
after.

Accounting polic'ies have been consistentty appl.ied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initiatty adopted or a
revision to an existing account'ing standard requires a change in the accounting poticy hitherto in use.

(b) Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention and on an accruat basis, except for the fottowing
material items that have been measured at fair value as required by retevant Ind AS:

i. Certain financial assets and tiabitities measured at fair value (refer account.ing poticy on financial
instruments) and

ii. Defined benefit and other long-term emptoyee benefits.

(c) Going Concern Concept and its impact on the company
Considering the unpresidented gtobat pendamic of covid 19 and the stow down of business druing the 23rd March 2020 to'l7th May 2020, the management had made the assessment of going concern abitity of the company. Based on the
management assessment on its business impact during the lock down, wh'ich was common across the industry, it had no
specific impact to the company's operation as such. Accordingty the financia[ statements have been prepared on going
concern basis.

(d) Use of estimates and judgement
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting poticies and the reported amounts of assets, tiabitities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

(e) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19 (COVID-19):
The Company has considered the possibte effects that may result from the pandemic retating to COVID - 19 on the
carrying amounts of receivabtes, payables and investments in subsidiaries and associates. In devetoping the assumptions
retating to the possibte future uncertainties in the gtobat economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company,
as at the date of approval of these financiat statements has used internal and external sources of information. The
Company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the
carrying amount of these assets witl be recovered. The impact of COVID -19 on the Company's financial statements mav
differ from that estimated as at the date of approval. of these financial statements.

(f) Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabitities in the batance sheet based on current/ non-current ctassification. An asset is treated
as current when it is:
- Expected to be reatised or intended to be sotd or consumed in normal operating cycte,
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realised within twetve months after the reporting period, or
- cash or cash equivalent untess restricted from being exchanged or used to settte a tiabitity for at least twetve months after the
reporting period.
A[[ other assets are ctassified as non-current.

i

I



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

A tiabitity is current when:
- lt is expected to be settted in normat operating cycle,
- lt is hetd primarity for the purpose of trading,
- lt is due to be settted within twetve months after the reporting period, or
- There is no unconditional right to defer the setttement of the tiabitity for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
The Company ctassifies a[[ other tiabil.ities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and tiabitities are ctassified as non-current assets and tiabitities"

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their reatisation in cash and cash equivatents
The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

2.O2 Property, plant and equipment.

Under the previous GAAP (lndian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carpied in the balance sheet at their carrying value
being the cost of acquisition or construction less accumutated deDreciation.

The cost of property, plant and equipment inctudes freight, duties, taxes and other incidental expenses relating to the acqu.isjtion
and installation of the respective assets. The present vatue of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use
is inctuded in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met. Borrowing costs directry
attributabte to acquisition or construction of those assets which necessarity take a substantiat period of time to get ready for their
intended use are capitalized.

Advance paid towards the acquisition of assets outstanding at each batance sheet are shown under capitat advances. The cost of
property' plant and equipment not ready for their intended use before such date, are disctosed as capitat work in progress.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:
The method of depreciation adopted and estimated usefut tife of fixed assets is enumerated betow:

Asset Description Method Usefu[ life adopted

Useful life as per
Schedule ll to the
Companies Act,

201 3
Office equipments

Vehicte

End user devices, such as, desktops, laptops, etc.

5LM

SLM

5LM

5 years

8 years

3 years

5 years

8 years

3 years

The management has identified usefut tife of the assets (tangibte), based on the Life as prescribed in Schedute ll to the Companres
Act, 2013. Further the residual value is is estimated to be 5% of cost of asset.

2,03 lmpairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses at each batance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset or a group of assets comprising a
cash-generating unit may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is requireo,
the Company estimates the asset's recoverabte amount. An asset's recoverabte amount is the higher of an asset,s or casn-
generating unit's (CGU) fair vatue less costs of disposat and its vatue in use. Recoverabte amount is determined for an individuar
asset' untess the asset does not generate cash inflows that are targety independent of those from other assets or groups of assets.
when the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount,

In assessing vatue in use, the estimated future cash ftows are discounted to their present vatue using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the asset. rn
determining fair vatue less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be
identified, an appropriate vatuation modet is used. These calcutations are corroborated by vatuation muttiptes, quoted share prices
for publicly traded companies or other avaitabte fair vatue indicators.



SPr'tL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020
The Company bases its impairment catculation on detailed budgets and forecast catcutations, which are prepared
separately for each of the CGUS to which the individuat assets are altocated. These budgets and forecast
calcutations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is catcutated and
apptied to project future cash ftows after the fifth year. To estimate cash ftow projections beyond periods covered by the most
recent budgets/forecasts, the Group extrapolates cash ftow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the entity operates, or for the market in which the asset
is used.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an

indication that previousty recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the Group
estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverabte amount. A previousty recognised impairment loss is reversed onty.if there has been a

change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverabte amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. Tne
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverabte amount, nor exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in plor
years. Such reversal'is recognised in the statement of profit or loss unless the asset is carried at a revatued amount, in which case.

the reversal is treated as a revaluation increas€-

2.04 Revenuerecognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probabte that the economic benefits witt ftow to the Company and the revenue can
be retiabty measured, regardtess of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair vatue of the consideration
received or receivabte, taking into account contractuatty defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties cottected on behatf of
the government. Further, The Company uses significant judgments white determining the transaction price attocated to
performance obtigations.

The Company uses the percentage-of-completion method in accounting for its fixed-price contracts. Use of the percentage-of-
comptetion method requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended to date as a proportion of the totat efforts or
costs to be expended. Efforts or costs expended have been used to measure progress towards comptetion as there is a direct
relationship between input and productivity.

Further, the Company uses significant judgments white determining the transaction price atlocated to performance obligations
using the expected cost plus margin approach.

Provisions for estimated losses, if any, on uncompteted contracts are recorded in the period in which such losses become orobabre
based on the expected contract estimates at the reporting date.
Other Income - The specific recognition criteria described betow must atso be met before revenue is recoqnised.

Interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future casn
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financiat instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross

carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial tiabitity. When catculating the effective interest rate,
the group estimates the expected cash flows by considering atl the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for exampte,
prepayment' extension, calt and simitar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is inctuded in
finance income in the statement of profit and [oss.

Dividends
Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is estabtished, which is generatty when sharehotders
approve the dividend.



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

2.05 Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement quatifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 1'16. ldentification of a lease
requires significant judgment" The Company uses significant judgement in assessing the lease term (inctuding anticipated
renewals) and the applicable d'iscount rate.

The Company determines the tease term as the non-canceltabte period of a tease, together with both periods covered by an optron
to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminare
the lease if the company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonabty certarn
to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it considers a[[ retevant facts and
circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercjse
the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancettabte period of a
I AA<A

The discount rate is generatly based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evatuated or for a portfotio of
[eases with simitar characteristics.

2.06 Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial tiabitity or equity instrumenr
of another entity.

A Financial Assets
a) Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the fotl.owing measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair vatue (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and

- those measured at amortised cost.

The ctassification depends on the entity's business modet for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of the cash

flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses witl either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in debt instruments, th'is witt depend on the business model in which the investment is hetd. For investments in equiry
instruments, this witl depend on whether the company has made an irrevocabte etection at the time of initiat recognition to
account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

b) Initial recognition and measurement
At[ financial assets are recognised initiatty at fair value ptus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair vatue through profit

or [oss' transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sates of financial assets that

require detivery of assets within a time frame estabtished by regutation or convention in the market ptace (regutar way trades) are

recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase or setl the asset.

c) Subsequent measurement
Financial assets carried at amortised cost: A financiat assets is measured at amortised cost if it is hetd within a business moder

whose objective is to hold asset in order to collect contractual cash ftows and the contractual cash terms of the financial asset

give rise on specified dates to cash ftows that are sotety payments of principat and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Interest income from these financial assets is accounted in profit or loss using the effective interest rate method. lmpairment

losses, forex gain / loss and gain / loss on derecognition of financiat asset in this category is recognised in profit or [oss.



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 202O
Financial assets at fair vatue throueh other comprehensive income (FWOCI): A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI, if it is hetd
withing a business model whose objective is ach'ieved by both from couection of contractual cash flows and setting the financial
assets, where the assets' cash flows represent sotety payments of principat and interest. Further equity instruments where the
company has made an irrevocabte etection based on its business modet, to classify as instruments measured at FyTOCl, are
measured subsequently at fair vatue through other comprehensive income.

Debt instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income (OCl), except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised rn profit
and [oss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumutative gain or loss previousty recognised in OCI is rectassified from
equity to profit or loss and recognised. Interest income from these financial assets is'inctuded in other income usinq the effectjve
interest rate method.

Equity instruments - Movements in the carrying amount are taken to OCI and there is no subsequent rectassification of fair value
gains and losses to profit or [oss. Dividend from such investments are recogn'ised in profit or [oss.

Financial assets at fair value throueh Drofit or toss (FWPL): A financiat asset which is not classified in any of the above categones
are subsequently fair valued through profit or toss. At[ gains and losses are recognised in profit or [oss.

d) lmpairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and

FWOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodotogy apptied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit

risk' Note 43 details how the company determines whether there has been a significant increase in cred'it risk.

For trade receivabtes, the company appties the simptified approach specified by Ind AS 109 Financiat Instruments, which requires

expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivabtes.

e) Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primarity derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash ftows from the asset have expired, or

' The company has transferred its rights to receive cash ftows from the asset or has assumed an obtigation to pay the received

cash flows in futl without materiat delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the company nas

transferred substantialty a[[ the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained

substantialty a[[ the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred 'its rights to receive cash ftows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, rt
evatuates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantiatly atl of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing invotvement. In that case, the company also recognises an associated

tiabitity' The transferred asset and the associated tiabitity are measured on a basis that reftects the rights and obtigations that the
company has retained.

B Financial liabilities
a) Classification
The company ctassifies its financial liabilities in the fottowing measurement categories:
- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through profit or [oss, and
- those measured at amortised cost.

The ctassification depends on the entity's business modet for managing the financiat assets and the contractual terms of the cash

flows.

b) Initial recognition and measurement
The company recognises financial tiabitities when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Att financial
tiabitities are recognized at fair value on initiat recognition. Transaction costs that are directty attributabte to the rssue of
financial liabitities, that are not at fair value through profit or [oss, are reduced from the fair vatue on initiat recognition.
Trangaction costs that are directty attributabte to the issue of financiat tiabitities at fair vatue through profit or loss are expenseo
in profit or [oss.



SPML INFMSTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 3 1 st March 2020

c) Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financiat tiabitities depends on their classification, as described betow:

Amortised cost: After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequentty measured at amortised cost usrng
the Effective interest rate (ElR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the tiab.it.ities are derecognised as
wetl as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is catculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an inteqrar
part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is inctuded as finance costs in the statement of profit and [oss.

FinanciaI liabilities at fair vatue throueh profit or loss: Financiat tiabitities at fair value through profit or toss inctude financiaI
tiabitities hetd for trading and financiat tiabitities designated upon initiat recognition as at fair vatue through profit or toss.
Financial liabitities are ctassified as hetd for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Thls
category also includes derivative financiat instruments entered into by the company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge retationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are atso ctassified as held for tradinp
untess they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabitities hetd for trading are recognised in the profit or toss.

Financial liabitities designated upon initiat recognition at fair vatue through profit or loss are designated as such at the initiat dare
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For tiabitities designated ar FWPL, fair vatue gains/ losses
attributabte to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ toss are not subsequentty transferred to Statement
of Profit and Loss' However, the company may transfer the cumutative gain or loss within equity. Att other changes in fair value of
such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or toss. The company has not designated any financial tiabitity as at fair
vatue through profit and [oss.

Derecognition of financial Liabitities
A financial tiabitity is derecognised when the obtigation under the tiabitity is discharged or cancelted or expires. When an existing
financial tiabitity is reptaced by another from the same lender on substantiatty different terms, or the terms of an existing tiabitity

are substantiatly modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the originat tiabitity and the
recognition of a new tiabitity' The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or [oss.

C Financial guarantee contracts
The fair value of financial guarantees is determined as the present value of the difference in net cash ftows between the
contractual payments under the debt instrument and the payments that woutd be required without the guarantee or tne estimated
amount that would be payabte to a third party for assuming the obtigations.
(i) as Guarantor
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial tiabitity at the time the guarantee is issued. The tiabitity is initiatty
measured at fair value and subsequently at the higher of the amount determined in accordance with Ind AS 109 and the amounr
initiatty recognised less cumutative amortisation, where appropriate.

Where guarantees in retation to loans or other payabtes of associates are provided for no compensation, the fair values are
accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of the cost of the invesrment.
(ii) as Beneficiary
Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as a financial asset at the time the guarantee is taken. The asset is initiatty measured
at fair value and subsequently amortised over the guarantee period.

Where guarantees in retation to loans or other payabtes are provided by group companies for no compensation, the fair vatues are
accounted for as contributions and recognised as part of equity.

D Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and tiabitities are offset and the net amount is reported in the batance sheet where there is a tega[y enforceabte

right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settte on a net basis or reatise the asset and settte the tiabitity
simultaneously. The tegatty enforceabte right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normat
course of business and in the event of defautt, insolvency or bankruptcy of the comapany or the counterparty.



SPML INFMSTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2O2O

2.07 Borrowings
Borrowings are initialty recognised at fair vatue, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in proftt
or loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan faciUties are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probabte that some or att of the facitity witl be drawn down. rn

this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is probabte that sorne or att of
the facitity wiu be drawn down, the fee is capitatised as a prepayment for tiquidity services and amortised over the period of rne
facitity to which it retates.

Borrowings are removed from the batance sheet when the obtigation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelted or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of a financial tiabitity that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and
the consideration paid, inctuding any non-cash assets transferred or tiabi[ities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as otner
gains/ (losses).

Borrowings are ctassified as current tiabitities unless the company has an unconditionat right to defer settlement of the tiabitity for
at [east 12 months after the reporting period. Where there is a breach of a material provision of a long-term toan arrangement on

or before the end of the reporting period with the effect that the tiabitity becomes payabte on demand on the reporting date, the
entity does not ctassify the tiabitity as current, if the tender agreed, after the reporting period and before the approvat of the

financia[ statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of the breach,

2.08 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directty attributabte to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessar.ity takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sate are capitatised as part of the cost of the asset. Att other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connectlon
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also inctudes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

2.09 Taxes

Current income tax
Current income tax assets and tiabitities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities' The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantivety enacted, at the
rePorting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxabte income.

'Current income tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in corretation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directty in equity. Management periodicatty evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regutations are subject to interpretation and estabtishes provisions where appropriate.

Minimum atternate tax ('MAT') paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax. The company recognizes
MAT credit avaitabte as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the Company wi1 pay normat income tax
during the specified period, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is attowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the
company recognises MAT credit as an asset in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit Avaitabte in respect of
Minimum Atternative Tax under the Income tax Act, '1961, the said asset is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and
loss and shown as 'MAT credit Entittement'. The company reviews the 'MAT credit entitlement' asset at each reporting date and
writes down the asset to the extent the company does not have convincing evidence that it wi[ pay normal tax during the
specified period' Deferred tax asset is defined in Ind AS 12 to inctude the carry forward of unused tax credits. MAT credits are in

the form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the company for a specified period of time. Accordingty, i\4AT Credit
Entitlement is grouped with Deferred Tax Asset (net) in the Batance Sheet,

I
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Deferred tax
Deferred tax rs provided using the tiabitity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and tiabitities and
their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

'Deferred tax liabitities are recognised for att taxabte temporary differences, except:
- when the deferred tax liabitity arises from the initiat recognition of goodwitt or an asset or tiabitity in a transaction that is not

a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint

ventures' when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controtted and it is probabte that the temporary
differences wi[[ not reverse in the foreseeabte future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for att deductibte temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte profit witt be available against
which the deductibte temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utitiseo,
except:

- when the deferred tax asset retating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initiat recognition of an asset or
tiabitity in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounttne
profit nor taxabte profit or [oss;

' in respect of deductibte temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in jornt
ventures' deferred tax assets are recognised onty to the extent that it is probabte that the temporary differences wi[[ reverse in
the foreseeab[e future and taxabte profit witt be avaitabte against which the temporary differences can be utitised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

probable that sufficient taxabte profit witt be avaitabte to attow att or part of the deferred tax asset to be utitised. Unrecognised

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits witl altow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabitities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty in the year when the asset is realseo

or the tiabitity is settted, based on tax rates (and tax taws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax retating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or toss (either .in other comprehensrve
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the undertying transaction either in OCI or directtv rn

equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabitities are offset if a tegatty enforceabte right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax tiabitities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxabte entity and the same taxation authority.

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate recognition at that date, are
recognised subsequentty if new information about facts and circumstances change. Acquired deferred tax benefits recogniseo
within the measurement period reduce goodwilt retated to that acquisition if they resutt from new information obtained abour
facts and circumstances existing at the acquisition date. lf the carrying amount of goodwitt is zero, any remaining deferred tax
benefits are recognised in OCI/ capital reserye depending on the principte explained for bargain purchase gains. Att other acquired
tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or ross.

2.10 Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obl.igation (tegat or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probabte that an outftow of resources embodying economic benefits witt be required to settte the obLigation and a retiabte
estimate can be made of the amount of the obtigation.

lf the effect of the time vatue of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reftects, when
appropriate' the risks specific to the tiabitity. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.
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Contingent liabilities recognised in a business combination
A contingent tiabitity recognised in a business combination is initiatty measured at its fair vatue. Subsequentty, it is measured at
the higher of the amount that woutd be recognised in accordance with the requirements for provisions above or the amount
initiatty recognised tess, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with the requjrements for revenue
recognition"

2.11 Cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deoosits with an orisinat
maturity of three months or [ess, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vatue.

Cash flow statement
Cash ftows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit/ (toss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows from operatlng,
investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

2,12 Cash dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent
The Company recognises a tiabitity to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity hotders of the parent when the distribution is

authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the corporate taws in India, a distribution is

authorised when it is approved by the sharehotders. A corresponding amount is recognised directty in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair vatue of the assets to be distributed with fair vatue re-measuremenr recoqnlseo
directty in equity.

Upon distribution of non'cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the tiabiLity and the carrying amount of the
assets distributed is recognised in the statement of profit and [oss.

2,13 Earnings per share
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ (toss) attributabte to owner's of the company for the year by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during reporting period.

The number of shares used in computing dituted earnings/ (toss) per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for
deriving basic earnings/ (toss) per share and atso the weighted average number of equity shares which coutd have been issued on
the conversion of atl ditutive potential equity shares.

Ditutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, unless they have been issued at a
later date. In computing dituted earnings per share, onty potentiat equity shares that are ditutive and which either reduces
earnings per share or increase loss per share are inctuded.

2.14 Segment reporting
Based on the "management approach" as defined in Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the Chief Operating Decision Maker evatuates

the company performance and attocates resources based on an anatysis of various performance indicators by business segments.

2.15 RecentAccounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA') notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such notification
which woutd have been appticable from April 1,2020.
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3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars Office
equipment

End user
devices, such

as, desktops,
laptops, etc.

Vehicles Total

3ROSS BLOCK

As at April 1,2018 3.80 8.52 12.32
Additions

Disposals

Exchange Difference

2,668.45 2,668.45

As at March 31. 2019 3.80 8.52 2,668.45 2,680.77
Additions

Disposats

Exchange Difference

6,404.97 6,404.92

{s at March 31,2020 3.80 8.52 9,073.37 9,08 5.69

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

As at April 1,2018 3.17 5.69 8.86
Depreciation Charge for the year

lmpairment

Disposats

Exchange Difference

82.51 82.51

As at March 31,2019 3.17 5.69 82.51 91 37
Charge for the year

lmpairment

Disposa Is

Exchange Difference

973.68 973.68

As at March 31,2020 3.'t7 5.69 1,056.19 't,065.05

NET BLOCK

As at March 31.2019 0.6 3 2.8 3 2.585.94 2,589.40
{s at March 31. 2O2O 0.63 2.83 8,017 18 8,O20.64

,|

1,
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

INVESTIIAENTS

" These investments are carried at deemed cost at the transition date based on the fair value existine on the transition date and hence
the corresponding vatue shown against the each of the investments Nit.

" The company has made an investment in the equity shares of Mathuranagar Waste Processing Company Limited, Atlahabad Waste
Processing Company Limited and Madurai Municipa( waste Processing Company Private Limited. The respective companies are in the
business of (i) Cottection, Segregation, and Processing of Solid Waste (ii) to Dispose of Municipat Dispose (iii) Renovates, Operate,
Maintain Garbage Dumping Centers (iv) Land Fitting of Remnants. The project has been commissioned by the companies but the necessary
obligations committed by the respective Nagar Nigams as per the Concession agreement has not been futlfitted. Therefore during the
2015-'16 the companies have filed for the arbitratjon petition and the suits at the civil courts for the titigations. Based on the assesmenr
of current status of arbitration and pending litigation with the courts, the management have decided to provide for the expected credit
toss on the investments durinq the current and previous years. 

,.".,

(Amount in Rs 000)

alued at amortised cost unless stated otherwise

A) Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares (Fully paid up) (Refer Note 4A below)

1,12,51,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,12,51,000) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up ol
Attahabad Waste Processing Co Limtied t

51,34,000 (March 3'1, 2019: 53,34,000) Equity Shares of Re 1/- Each, fulty paid up of
Mathura Nagar Waste Processing Co Limtied '
51,000 (March 31, 2019: 51,000) Equity shares of Re 1/- Each, futty paid up of SpMLtL -

AMRUTHA Contructions Private Limited

59,000 (March 31, 2019: 59,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10,/- Each, fuLty paid up of Doon
VaLtey Waste Management Private Ljmtied'

5,00,000 (March 3'1,2019:5,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/.Each, futty paid up of
Sanamti Infradevtopers Private Limited'
4,85,500 (March 31,?019:4,85,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/.Each, futty paid up of
Dethi Waste Management Limtied

air value through the statement of other comprehensive income

Others

20,004 (March 31,2019:20,004) Equity Shares of Rs. t0l.Each, futty paid up of Chahet
Infrastructure Limited (lnctudes the beneficiat interest in 4 shares).

43,55,400 (March 31, 2019:43,55,400 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each, futty paid up of
Madurai Municipat Waste Processing Co Private Ljmtied

Less: Provision for impairement of financiat assets.*

at Fair value through the statement of profit and loss

Investment in Redeemable Preference Shares (Fully paid up)

91,00,000 (March 3'1, 2019:91,00,000) preference Shares of Re 1 /. Each, fuLty paid up of
Mathura Nagar Waste Processing Company Limtied
7,18,48,000 (March 31, 2019:7,'18,48,000) Preference Shares of Re 1/.Each, futty paid
up of Attahabad Waste Processing Company Limtied

3,68,14,000 (March 31, 2019:3,68,14,000) Preference Shares of Re 1/-Each, fu[y paid
up of Doon Valtey Waste Management Private Limtied

1,78,51,000(March31,2019:1,78,51,000)PreferenceSharesofRet/.Each,futtypaid
up of Madurai Municipat Waste Processing Company Private Limited

Nit (March 31, 2019: 84,50,000) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of ADD

Reatty Limited
Nit (March 31, 2019: 58,00,000) Equity Shares of Re 1 /- Each, futty paid up of ADD

lndustriat Park {Tamitnadu) Limited

Less: Provision for imDairement of financial assets'.

51.00

1 55,436.30

51.00

1 55,436.30

166,1Q3.12

10,61 5.82

'166,103.'t2

155,487.30 103.12

9,1 00.00

70,370.'tz

26,203.48

42,407.54

9,1 00.00

70,370.12

26,203.48

38,777.96

979.58

672.38

148,081 .14

1 48,081 .1 4 74,081.43

234,125.21

urrent ?44,232.00

155,487.30

399,7 19.30

314,184.?6

1 58,696.96

244,232.00

238,'t?5.21

482,357.21

312,206.64

74,081.43

C urrent
Totat lnvestments

gate vatue of unquoted investments

amount of imDairment in value of investments

- r-sG
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5 LOANS

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st r'{arch 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Unsecured considered good untess stated
Loans to retated party '
Less: Provision for impairement of loan

Advance paid for share warrents'*
(10% advance of Rs. 9,000 Thousands Warrants of Rs.10/- each convertibte into shares as
per Warrant Subscription Agreement dated 16.11.2007)

57,81 6.00

57,8 1 6.00

57,780.10

57,780-lQ

4,500.00 4,500.00

Total 4,500.o0 4,500.00

Loans and recejvabtes are non-derivative fjnancial assets whjch generate a fixed or variabte interest income for the Group. The carrying
value may be affected by changes in the credit risk of the counterparties.

'Loan and advances due from companies in which Company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s).

" During the year 2008-09, the Company had paid an amount of Rs. 4,500 Thousands (Rupees Forty Five Lakhs Onty) To Sanmati
lnfradevetopers Private Limited (SIDPL) as 10% advance towards Warrant Subscrjption Money as per Warrant Subscription Agreement
dated 16.1 1.07 entered among SPML Infrastructure Limited, Om Metals Infraprojects Ltd & Sanmati Infradeve{opers pvt Ltd (5lDpL). The
said warrants are to be cancetted by SIDPL by paying Rs 4,500 Thousands back to the company. The repayment of such advance witt be
done by SIDPL onty upon the conversion of partty paid debentures into fulty paid debentures as per the setttement agreement dated
09'1?.2011 entered between SIDPL & Urban Infrastructure Trustees Ltd. As on date the debentures have not been converted into futtv
paid debentures by the 5IDPL.

6 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Rs '000

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in Rs '000)

Particulars As at
31st l{arch 2O2O

As at
1st l'{arch 2O19

,nsecured considered good untess stated
Advance against Purchase of Land 30,160.66

Total 30,1 60.66

Amount in

Particulars As at
31st Aarch 2o2o

As at
31st r{arch 2019

Jnsecured considered good untess stated
Security deposit receivabte 1 5.00 1 5.00

Total 'l 5.o0 1 5.00
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8 INVESTMENTS

(Amount in Rs'000)

Aggregate vaIue of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

244,232.00 744,232.00

' The company had entered into the sate agreement with Viva Highways Limited for the sate of shares in Jaora
Nayagoan Tott Road Co Private Limited in the prior year (dated 11th Nov 2014). However the sate transactions has not
been compteted as on 31st March 2020 due to the non completion of terms/restristrictions placed by the share hotders
agreement.

TRADE RECEIVAELES

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Unsecured considered good untess stated

considered good

considered doubtfut
2,268.04 1,990.52

Total 2,268.O4 1,990.52

No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severatty or jointty with any
other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any
director is a partner, a director or a member.

Trade receivables, except receivables on account of Claims of awareded in arbitration in favour of comoanv are non
interest bearing and are generatly on terms of 30 - 90 days.

1O CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(Amount in Rs '000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks:

On current accounts

Cash on hand
1 83.53

208. s9

39.23

1 65.31
Total 392.12 204.54

Cash at banks earns interest at ftoating rates based on daity bank deposit rates. Short-term deposits are made forvarying
periods of between one day and three months, depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Group, and earn
'interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

1 1 LOANS

(Amount in Rs '000)

Particu lars As at
31st March 2020

As at
3 1 st lilarch 20 1 9

Unsecured considered good unless stated
Loans to related party'
Less: Provision for impairement of toan '.

?? 14? ?E

8,710.44

29,490.66

8,657.69
Tota I 23,651.91 20,837 .97

Particulars As at
31st Alarch 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Valued at amortised cost unless stated otherwise
(A) Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares (Fully paid up)
Others

2,44,23,200 (March 31, 2019:2,44,23,200) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- Each,
futty paid up of Jarora Nayagaon Tot[ Road Co private L.imited . 244,232.00 244,237.00

Total 244,232.00 244,232.00



SPML INFMSTRUCTURE LIi\/IITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variabte interest income for the
Group. The carrying vatue may be affected by changes'in the credit risk of the counterparties.

* Loan and advances due from companies in which Company's director(s) is / are director(s) / member(s)

"" Considering the operating and cash generating position of the Sanmathi Infra devetopers pvt Ltd and Doon Vatley
Management Pvt Ltd, the loan given by the company is considered as doubtful receivabte and accordingty provision for
impairement of loan has been made during the year.

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particu lars
As at

31st March 2020
As at

3lstMarch2019
Add Energy Managment Co P Ltd

Attahabad Waste Management Processing Co Ltd
Doon Vatley Waste Management Pvt. Ltd
Madurai Municipat Waste Processing Co Pvt Ltd
Mathura Nagar Waste Pro. Co. Ltd

Sanmati Infradevelooers Pvt Ltd

Less: Provision for imDairement of loan

9,291 .64

1,621.17

10,423.12

7,315.98

8,710.44

1,176.47

7,685.69

1,571.17

8,288.49

2,116.20

8,652.69

32,362.35

8,710.44

29,490.66

8,652.69
Total 23,651.91 20,837.97

12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Break up of financial assets

(Amount in Rs'000)

I3 OTHERCURRENTASSETS

' During the Prior year the company acquired "Jamshedpur Waste Processing Company Private Limited" througn merger
order dated 31st January 2018. The transferor company was in the business of (i) Cottection, Segregation, and processing

of Sotid Waste (ii) to Dispose of Municipal Dispose (iii) Renovates, Operate, Maintain Garbage Dumping Centers (iv) Land
Fitting of Remnants. The project has been dispensed by the company on account of non futfitment of necessary
obtigations committed by the Jamshedpur Notified Area Committe as per the Concession agreement. Therefore during
2015-16 the transferor company have fited for the arbitration petition and accordingty arbitration awareded in favour of
company. The case was infavour of the company even at the civiI courts. Presentty the company is in the process of fiting
the execution petition with the appropriate court. Accordingty the expenses incurred on the project. has been shown
under the head ctaims recievabte.

in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st }{arch 20't9

Unsecured considered good untess stated
Advance recoverable in cash or kind 118.45 321.24

Total 118.45 321.24

Particulars As at
31st l{arch 2020

As at
31st itlarch 2019

Investments

LOans

Other non-current financiaI Assets

Trade Receivabtes

Cash and cash equivatents

Other Current FinanciaI Assets

399,719.30

28,151.91

1 5.00

2,268.04

397.12

118.45

482,357.71

25,337.97

1 5.00

1,990.52

204.54

371.74

Total financial assets 430.664.82 510,226.48

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particu lars
As at

31st March 2020
As at

31st March 2019

Unsecured considered good unless stated
Arbitration Ctaims receivabte'
Prepaid AMC

29,377.42

328.5 1

29,377.47

Total 29,705.93 29 ,377.42
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14 SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in Rs'000)

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares

(Amount in Rs'000)

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
Equity Shares: The company has one ctass of equity shares having paid-up vatue of Re.1 per share. Each sharehotder is etigibte for one vote
per share hetd. The company dectares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of tiquidation. the
equity sharehotders are etigibte to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of att preferential amounts. The
distribution witl be in proportion to the number of Equity shares hetd be the sharehotder.

Shar

' Including benefic'ial interest in 1042 equity shares

The share hetd by hotding company (SPML Infra Limited) has been ptedged in favour of the SBICAP Trustee/S4A Lenders for securing the due
repayment of the Debts as restructure under the SPML 54A Scheme as approved by the Overseeing Committee (Governed under RBI) with the
super majority of the lenders bank.

(d) Details of

' Inctuding beneficial interst in 1042 equity shares

(e) The Company has not altotted any futty paid up equity shares by way of bonus shares nor has bought back any ctass of equity shares
during the period of five years immediatety preceding the batance sheet date nor has issued shares for consideration other than cash.

(f) There are no unpaid calts from director & officers of the company

(g) There are no buy back of shares during the year by the company.

Particu lars
As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Number Amount (Rs) Number Amount (Rs)

Authorised

Equity shares of Re.1 /- each

Preference Equity shares of Rs.1 /- each

lssued. Subscribed & Paid-up

Equity shares of Re. 1 /- each, futty paid

29,300,000

3,050,000

29,300.00

3,050.00

29,300,000

3,050,000

29,300.00

3,050.00
32,3 s0,000 32,3 50.00 32,3 50,000 32,3 50.00

7,433,042 7,433.04 7,433,042 7,433.04

Total 7,433,O42 7,433.04 7,433,O42 7,433.04

Particulars
Equity Shares Equity Shares

As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2019
Number Rs Number Rs

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,433,042 7,433.04 7,433,042 7,433.04
Shares lssued durinq the year

;hares bought back during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7,433,042 7,433.04 7,433,042 7,433.04

(c es held by anct subsidiary of holding companies:
As at 31st lr{arch 2020 As at 31st March 2019

Name or 5narehotder and Retatlonship with the company No. of Shares I

held I Amount
No. of Shares I

held I Amount

Equity Shares

iPML Infra Limited 7,433,047 | 7,433.04 7,433,042 I 7,433.04

ot shares held by sharehotders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Name of Shareholder
As at 3'lst March 2020 As at 31st March 2019

No' of shares 
I z or Hotaine

No'of shares 
I x.fHording

Equity Shares

iPML Infra Limited 7,433,042 | 100.00% I-/,4J3,U4t | 10U.007"



(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st ilarch 2019

I 
Capital Reserve on Amalgmation

I Opening balance

| 1*y laattions

| {-) o*arctions

lrotal
Security Premium

Opening balance
(+) Additions
(-) Deductions

Total

Retained Earnings

Opening balance
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year

Totat

65.06 65.06

65.06 65.06

588,762.66 588,762.66

588.762.66 588,762.66

(375,930. 1 6)

(41 ,509.43 )

(317,138.29

(58,791 .87

1417,439.59 {37s.930.16

Total . Other equity 1 71,388. 1 3 212,897.56

16

SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIA.IITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st l arch 2020

15 OTHER EQUITY

Nature and purpose of other reseryes:

Capital ReserYes: The excess of tiabitities over the assets on amalgamation has been accounted as capital reseryes.

securities premium reserve: Securities premium reserue is used to record the premium received on issue of shares by the Company
The reserye can be utitised in accordance with the provision of sec 52(2) of Companies Act, 20'1 3.

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings comprise of the company's accumulated undistributed earnings / (tosses).

BORROWINGS

"The loan is secured against the motor vehicle.
The Original Loan amount of Rs 2,075.59 wi{l be repaid with interest at the rate of 9.1 0% per annum in 36 equat installments of Rs 66. 1

Per Month.

The Original Loan amount of Rs 5,200.00 thousands witt be repaid with interest at the rate of 8.75% per annum in 36 equat instattments
of Rs 108.2 Per l,lonth.

" Loan received from retated parites at an interest rate of 12%.(Py 12%\

PROVISIONS

18 BORROWINGS

17

Rs

Particulars
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Secured
From Bank'

Less: Disclosed under other current liabilites

Unsecured

From retated partiest"

5,897.17

1 ,456.47

1,974.50

793.20

4,440.71

46,281 .14

'1 
,1 81 .30

80,953.62

Total 50.721.85 82,134.92

in Rs 000)

Particulars tuat
1 st March 2020

As at
3'l st l arch 2019

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 40)
Gratuity 511 18 | 53.00

Total 511.18 1 53.00

Particulars As at
3'lst March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Unsecured

From retated parties'
Delhi Waste Management Limited
Meena Hotding Limited

Subhash Kabini Power Corporation Limited

1 la1 qa

1 ,1 56.98

9,613.62

7,640.-84

8,639.33

Total 13,21 8. 19 16,280.17

'Loan received from retated parites are repayable on demand and interset at the rate ot 12%.(py 12%l



SPA,IL INFMSTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ending march 31,2020

19 TMDE PAYABLES

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Trade Payables :

Total outstanding dues of micro and smat[ enterprises '
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and smail enterDrises 2,744.43 3,374.14

Total 2,744.43 3,374.14

' There are no reported Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes dues.

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabititres:
- Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normalty settted on 60-day terms
- Other payables are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months
- Interest payabte is normally settted quarterly throughout the financial year
- For terms and conditions with related Darties, refer to Note 41

For explanat'ions on the Group's credit risk management processes, refer to Note .43

20 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
I <f Marrh ?O I Q

Current Maturities of loan obtigation
Advance received against suppty of goods

Interest accrued but not due

1,456.47

43.18

793.70

12,260.00

12.56
Total I ,499.65 13,065.76

Break up of financial liabitities carried at amortised cost

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Borrowings

Trade Payabtes

Other current financiaI tiabitity

63,940.04

2,744.43

1 ,499.65

98,415.09

3,374.14

1 3,065.76
Total 68,184.1 1 114,854.99

21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st lr{arch 2020

As at
31st March 2019

Sataries and other emptoyee benefit payable

Statutory Dues payabte (inctuding GST and TDS)

Advance received against sate of share .

Advance received from customer

5,621 .46

6,795.08

264,994.58

732.14

297.35

5,517.09

264,994.58

Total 278,143.26 270,804.02

'The company had entered into the sale agreement with Viva Highways Limited for the sale of shares in Jaora - Nayagoan Tott
Road Co Private Limited in the year (1 1th Nov 2014). However the sale transactions has not been compteted as on date, due to
the non completion of terms/restristrictions ptaced by the share holders agreement.

22 PROVTSTONS

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at
31st March 2020

As at
3't st l{arch 201 9

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 40)
Gratuitv 2.31

Total 2.31

\w
t -::.. /



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2O2O

22 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

23 OTHER INCOA4E

24 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED AND DIRECT EXPENSES

25 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

27 DEPRECIATION & AMIIORTISATION EXPENSES

28 FINANCE COSTS

(Amount rn Ks UUU)

(Amount in Rs'000)

(Amount in Rs'000)

(Amount in Rs'000)

(Amount in Rs 000)

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 20'19

Sale of products

-Sale of Traded Goods

Sale of Services
-Consuttancy Charges

-Contract Revenue

2,066.65

32,922.71

1,1 56.95

28,637.46

Total 38,146.31 28,637.46

Particulars For the year ended
3'lst March 2020

For the year ended
3 1 st March 201 9

Liabitity no longer required written back
Interest Income on toans

Interest Income on financiaI assets

Interest on lT Refund

0.04

2,301 .65

16,227.63

283.35

1,113.37

3,500.75

fotal 18.812.67 4,6'14.17

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Subcontractor Expenses 2,976.50

Total 2,976.50

(Amount in Rs

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Purchase of Stock in Trade 2,016.24

Total 2,O16.24

Particulars For the year ended
31st l{arch 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

Salaries & Wages

Employees cratuity (Refer Note No 40)

Staff Wetfare expenses

16,974.20

1 85.58

410.97

9,366.7 4

1 82.80

0.90

Total 17,520.75 9,550.44

Particu lars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st /vlarch 2019

Depreciation on Tangibte assets 973.68 82.51

Total 973.68 82.5 1

(Amount in Rs

Particulars For the year ended
3'lst March 2020

For the year ended
31st I'larch 2019

Interest on unsecurred loan
Interest on Car Loan

Loan Processjng Fees

Interest on statutory Dues

8,1 80.67

523.09

1 7.80

190.87

| 1,334.1 3

43.66

342.18

Total 8,912.43 11 ,719.97



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2020

29 OTHER EXPENSES

. Exctusive of G5T

INCOME TAX AssETS (NET)

The following table provides the details of income tax assets and liabilities as at 31 l{arch 2020 and 31 March
2019i

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particu lars
As at

31st March, 2020
As at

3'1st March, 2019
Income Tax Assets

Current Income Tax Liabilities
Net Balance

5,750.56 6,510.93

2.423.53

5,750.56 4,107.40

ii) The gross movement in the currebt tax asset/ ( Liability) for the years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019
is as follows:

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st l arch 2019

Net current income tax asset at the beginning
Income Tax Daid

Current Income tax expense

Income tax on other comprehensive income

Net current income tax asset at the end

4,107.40

1 ,647.81

4.65

2,396.43

2.,000.45

289.48

5,750.56 4,107.40

iii) The tax exPenses recognised in statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March
2019 is as follows:

(Amount in Rs'000)

30

i)

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars
For the year ended

3 lst March 2020
For the year ended

31st ltarch 2019

JAdvertisement 
Expenses

lAudit 
Fees .

I 
Insurance

I Communication Expenses

lConsuttancy 
& Professionat Charges

Etectricity Charges

Printing & Stationery

Rent expenses (Refer Note 39)

Repair & Maintenance

Security Charges

Traveling & Conveyance

lmpairment Cost on financiat Assets

Rates & Taxes

Misc Expenses

Vehicte Running & Maintenance

Sundry Batance Written off

81 .00

89.00

101.78

385.54

584.72

172.55

179.24

176.00

104.48

237.04

556.71

84,673.27

36.64

596.58

1 ,094.31
20.83

12.4.40

69.29

87a.47

1 80.0;

799.80

74,522.75

102.84

122.66

Total 89,289.71 76,800.21

to Auditors (Amount in Rs'000)

Particu lars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
31st March 2019

As Auditors"
- Audit fees
- For Tax Audit fees

59.00

30.00

59.00

65.40

Total 89.00 124.40

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March 2020
For the year ended

31st March 2019

Income Tax exDense in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Comprises:

Current income taxes

Deferred income taxes

Income tax expenses (net)

(574.63

(23,356.45
789.48

(5,844.73)

(23,93 1.08' (s, s5 5.25 )



sPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIA,IITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st 
^larch 

2020

iv) DEFFERED TAX

(Amount in Rs'000)

'The Company has not recognised the deferred tax asset amounting to Rs. 13,013.17 as at 31st March 2019, Rs.

13,013.17 on long term capitat loss, considering the concept of prudence.

.' Consider the concept of prudence deferred tax asset amounting to Rs.25,552.72 (PY - 25,552.721 on investments as
at 31st March 2020 has not been recoenised

Particulars As at
31st March, 2020

As at
31st March, 2019

Deferred income tax liability
Timing difference on tangibte and intangible assets depreciation and
amortisation

Deferred income tax asset'
Timing difference on tangibte and intangibte assets depreciation and
amortisation
Timing difference on investments in securities"
On carry forward business losses

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for ComDensated absenses

[4AT Credit entitlement
fotat deferred tax liabitities/ (assets) (net)

121.O7

121 .07

51,641 .16

47,086.46

4,421.19

1 33.51

27.55

27.55

28,147.16

24,675.54

3,431 .84

39.78

1,561.64
51,520.09 29.681 .25
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Notes to financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2020

31 CONTINGENTLIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars
As at

31st |{arch 2020
As at

31st March 2019

lClaims against Companies not acknowtedged as debt

lCtaims towards tiquidated damages not acknowledged as debts

lby the Company Against the above, debts of the tike amounts
are withhetd by the customers. However, the Company expects
no materia[ tiabitity to accrue on account of these ctaims

Disputed Statutory Demands

Performance bank guarantees given to various authorities
1,68,32,550 of Jaora-Nayagoan Tott Road Pvt Limited have been
ptedged in favour of lDBl Trusteeship Services Lim'ited, the
Security Trustee acting for the benefit of the Lenders (lClCl Bank
Limited & IDFC Ltd) against the loan taken by Jaora-Nayagoan
Tott Road Pvt Limited) as per terms of sanction.t

1 68,325.50 r 68,325.50

" The company had entered into the sate agreement with Viva Highways Limited for the sale of shares in Jaora - Nayagoan Tott Road

Co Private Limited in the year (1 1th Nov 2014). However the sate transactions has not been comDteted as at 31st March 2020 due to

the non comptetion of terms/restristrictions placed by the share hotders agreement. Accordingly the corporate gaurantee (being the

financiat instrument) given by the company has not been vatued and accounted for the finance income.

Capital and Other Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capitat account and not provided for: as at 31st March 2020 - Rs. Nit (py
Rs. Nit)

Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributabte to equity hotders of the parent by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dituted EPS amounts are calcutated by dividing the profit attributabte to equity hotders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on
the convertibte preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year ptus the weighted
average number of Equity shares that woutd be issued on conversion of atl the ditutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The fottowing reftects the income and share data used in the basic and dituted EpS computations:
(Amount in Rs',000)

Particulars For the year ended
31st March 2020

For the year ended
3 lst March 201 9

Net profit avaitabte for Equity Sharehotders (41 ,378.54) (59,346. 30)
Weighted Average number of Equity shares 7,433.04 7,433.04
Basic and Diluted Earnines Per Share (s.57) (7.98

34 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and tiabitities, and the accompanying disctosures, and the disclosure of contingent
liabitities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or t'iabilities affected in future periods.

Judgements: In the process of applying the company's accounting poticies, management has made the fottowing judgements, which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financia[ statemenrs:

Estimates and assumptions: The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and tiabitities within
the next financial year, are described betow. The company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters avaitabte when the
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or c'ircumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reftected in the assumptions
when they occur.

I
j

i
i



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIAiIITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st lv{arch 2020

lmpairment of non-financial assets: lmpairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair vatue less costs of disposat and its vatue in use. The fair value less costs of disoosat
calculation 'is based on avaitable data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm's tength, for similar assets or observabte
market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The vatue in use calcutation is based on a DCF modet. The cash flows
are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not inctude restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed
to or significant future investments that witt enhance the asset's performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverabte amount is

sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF modet as wetl as the expected future cash-inftows and the growth rate used for
extrapolation purposes. These estimates are most relevant to goodwi[[ and otherintangibtes with indefinite useful lives recognised by
tne company.

Taxes: Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probabte that taxabte profit witt be avaitabte
against which the losses can be utitised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the tikety timing and the tevel of future taxabte profits together with future tax ptanning
strategies.

Fair value measurement of financiaI instruments: When the fair vatues of financiat assets and financiaI tiabitities recorded in the
balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques
'inctuding the DCF model. The inputs to these modets are taken from observabte markets where Dossibte, but where this is not
feasibte, a degree of judgement is required in estabtishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as tiquidity
risk, credit risk and votatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors coutd affect the reported fair value of financiat
lnstruments.

A disctosure with respect to segment reporting is not appticable, since the Company operates in the simitar economic characteristlcs

for both the sate of products and for the sate of services and does not have more than one reportabte segment.

Foreign Currency Earnings And Outgo Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit)

There are no reported foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise, hence the
disclosure of the same is not made.

CIF value of imports Rs. Nit (PY - Rs. Nit).

39 Leases

Company as lessee

The Company has entered into leases for office premises, that are renewable on a periodic basis and are canceltabte by giving the
notice from one month to three months. There are escautation clause in the agreement and there are no restrictions imposed in the
lease arrangements. There are no subteases and contingent rents.

The Company has incurred Rs. 176 (31 march 2019: Rs. 180 Thousands) during the year towards minimum lease paymenr.
The Company is avaiting the excemption avaitabte for short-term and low value lease under IND AS 1 16.

35

36
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EAAPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution scheme: The company does not have any employee contribution scheme expenses.

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity: fn accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act of 1972, the Company contributes to a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Ptan") covering

certain categories of employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a tump sum payment to vested emptoyees at retirement, disabitity or termination of

employment being an amount based on the respective emptoyee's last drawn satary and the number of years of emptoyment with the Company.

The financiat and demographic assumptions on annual basjs used for vatuation as at the Valuation Date are shown below. The assumptions as at the

Valuation Date are used to determine the Present Vatue of Defined Benefit Obtieation at that date:
5ummary of financial assumptions: (Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars
As at 31st

lilarch 2020
As at

31st March 2019
IJisC ount rate

Expected rate of increase in compensation levet of covered emptoyees

Summary of Demographic assumptions:

6.92%

5.00%

7.79%

5.00%

Particu lars
As at 31st

March 2020
As at

3 1 st |{arch 201 9

Mortality Rate (as % of |ALA,1 (2006-08) (Mod.) Utt. Mortatity Table)

Disabitity Rate (as % of above mortatity rate)
Withdrawat Rate

Upto 30 Years

J1 to 44 Years

Above 44 Years

NormaI Retirement Age

Adjusted Averaqe Future Service

1 00.00%

0.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

70 years

25.78 Years

1 00.00%

0.00%

3.00%

7.00%

1.00%

70 years

30 Years

in the value of the defined benefit obligation are, as follows
Particulars Amount

lDefined 
benefit obtigation at 1 Aprit 2018

I 
Interest cost

lCurrent 
service cost

I 
Benefits paid

I 
Remeasurement (gain)/ toss

lRemeasurement 
(gain)/ toss- Financiat

lRemeasurement 
(gain)/ loss - Demographic

lRemeasurement 
(gain)/ loss- Experience

Return on Ptan Assets

Defined benefit obtigation at 31 March 2019

Interest cost
Current service cost

Benefits paid

Remeasurement (gain)/ toss

Remeasurement (gain)/ toss- Financiat

Remeasurement (gain)/ toss - Demographic

Remeasurement lgain)/ loss- Experience

Return on Ptan Assets

Defined benefit obligation at 31 March 2020

719.43

53.53

129.28

(749.73)
(1 0.33)

(738.90)

1 53.00

11.92

173.66

174.91

68.73

1 06.1 8

stl.ns



ln the delined benetit oblisation (Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2020
As at

31st March 2019

lDefined 
benefit obtigation at the beginning of the year

lCurrent 
service cost

lNet 
Interest cost

lSub-totat 
inctuded in profit or toss

Benefits paid

Return on plan assets (exctuding amounts inctuded in net interest
expense)

Actuariat changes arising from changes in financiaI assumptions
Actuariat changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Experience adjustments
Subtotat inctuded in OCI

Contributions by emptoyer
Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year

1 53.00

173.66

11.92

1 85.58

68.73

1 06.1 8

174.91

513.49

719.43

129.28

53.53

1 82.80

(1 0.33 )

(738.90)

(749._23)

1 53.00

SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st lilarch 2020

Changes in the fair value of plan

The sensitivity anatyses above have been determined based on a method that extrapotates the impact on defined benefit obligation as a resutt of
reasonable changes in key assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in future years:
(Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars As at 31st
A,larch 2020

As at
31st March 20'19

Within the next 12 months (next annuat reporting period)
Between2and5years
Between 5 years

Total expected payments

2.84

49.95

2,008.93

2,061.72

0.54

9.31

847.57

857.37

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 19 years (ll March 2019: 19 years).

value of Dlan assets: Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars
As at 31st

March 2020
As at

3lst rviarch 2019
Fair Value of Ptan Assets at the besinnins
Interest Income

Contributions by employer
Benefit Payments from Plan Assets

Remeasurements - Return on Assets (Exctuding Interest Income)
Fair Vatue of Ptan Assets at the end

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

A quantitative for significant assumption for defined benefit obligations rre as shown below: (Amount in Rs'000)

Particulars
As at 31st lrtarch. 2020 As at 31st March. 2019

tncrease Decrease lncrease Decrease
Discount rate by 0.5%

Expected rate of increase in compensation [eve[ of covered emptoyees by

Withdrawat Rate by 1%

472.39

550.72

538.1 8

559.45

475.32

478.39

1 39.65

1 85.60

1 55.1 8

168.03

126.95

148.90
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SPi\AL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2O2O

42 Fair values

The carrying value and fair vatue of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost

(Amount in Rs'000)

Particu lars
Carrying Value Fair Value

As at
3lst rilarch 2O2O

As at
3 1 st March 201 9

As at
3 1 st March 2020

As at
31st March 201 9

Financial assets

lnvestments

Other Eank Balances

Other non-current financia[ fusets

Trade Receivabtes

Cash and cash equivatents

Loans

244,528.03

78,151.91

1 5.00

2,268.04

392.17

118.45

225,857.42

25,337.97

1 5.00

1,990.52

204.54

321.24

744,528.03

28,151.91

1 5.00

2,768.04

392.12

118.45

225,857.42

75,337.97

1 5.00

1,990.52

204.54

321.24
fotal 275,473.55 253,726.69 275,473.55 253,726.69

Financial liabilities
Borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings

Trade Payables

Other current financiat tiabitity

63,940.04

2,744.43

1,499.65

98,415.09

3,374.14

1 3,065.76

63,940.04

2,744.43

1,499.65

98,415.09

3,374.14

13,065.76

Total 68,184.11 114,854.99 68,184.11 114,854.99

The management assessed that cash and cash equivatents, trade receivabtes, trade payabtes, and other current liabitities
approximate their carrying amounts targety due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair vatues of the Companies interest-bearing borrowings and [oans are determined by using DCF method using discount rate
that reftects the issuer's borrowing rate as at the end of the reporting period. The own nonperformance risk as at 31 March 2020
was assessed to be insignificant.

(Amount in Rs '000)

The fair values of the unquoted equity shares have been estimated using a DCF modet. The vatuation requires management to
make certain assumptions about the model inputs, inctuding forecast cash flows, discount rate, credit risk and votatitity. The
probabitities of the various estimates within the range can be reasonabty assessed and are used in management's estimate of
fair vatue for these unquoted equity investments.

Assets and liabilities carried at fai values through Other Comprehensive Income

Amount in Rs'000

Particulars
Carrying Value Fair Value

As at
31st March 2020

As at
31st March 2019

As at
31st March 2020

As at
3 1 st March 201 9

Financial assets

Investments 10,615.82 1 0,61 5.82

fotal 1O,615.82 10,61 5.82

43 Fair value hierarchy

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabitities.
Levet 2: Significant observabte inputs other than quoted prices inctuded in levet 1 that are observabte for the asset or tiabitity,
either directty (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Levet 3: Significant unobservable inputs for the assets or tiabitities that are not based on observabte market data (unobservable

rnDuts ).

Particu lars
Carrying Value Fair Value

As at
31st ,ilarch 2O2O

As at
31st March 2019

As at
31st lv{arch 2020

As at
31st i arch 201 9

Financial assets

Investments

Less Provision for lmpairment
42,407.54

(42,407.54\
40,429.92

Q8,7n.96\

42,407.54

(42,407.54)

40,429.97

(38,777.961

Total 1,651.96 1,651.96

N



SPAAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ending march 31, 2OZO

43 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's principal financiat tiabitities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payabtes, and financial guarantee
contracts. The main purpose of these financial liabitities is to finance the Company's operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations.
The company's principaI financiat assets include loans, trade and other receivabtes, and cash and cash equivatents that derive directtv from its
operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and tiquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The
Company's senior management is supported by a financiat risk committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance
framework for the company. The financial risk committee provides assurance to the company's senior management that the company's financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate poticies and procedures and that financiaI risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the
company's policies and risk objectives.

A arket risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair vatue of future cash flows of a financiat instrument witt ftuctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk

comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financiat instruments
affected by market risk inctude loans and borrowings, deposits, FVToCI investments and derivative financial instruments,

The fotlowing assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity anatyses:

i. The sensitivity of the retevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financiat assets

and financiat tiabitities hetd at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 inctuding the effect of hedge accounting.

ii. The sensitivity of equity is catcutated by considering the effect of any associated cash ftow hedges and hedges of a net investment in a subsidiary at
31 March 7020 for the effects of the assumed chanqes of the undertvins risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of a financial instrument witl ftuctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates retates primarity to the company's long-term debt obtigations with ftoating

interest rates. The company manages its interest rate risk by having a batanced portfotio of fixed and variabte rate toans and borrowings.

The company's poticy is to keep between 40% and 60% of its borrowings at fixed rates of interest, exctuding borrowings that retate to discontinued

operations. To manage this, the company enters into interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified intervats, the difference

between fixed and variabte rate interest amounts catcutated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty witt not meet its obtigations under a financial instrument or customer contract, teading to a financial [oss. The
company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarity trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with
banks and financiat institutions and other financiat instrumenrs.



SPAAL INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements as at 31st lv{arch 2020

Liquidity risk
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a tiquidity ptanning toot.

The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and ftexibility through the use of bank loans and group cornpany roans.

The Company's poticy is that not more than 25% of borrowings should mature in the next 12-month period. Att the borrowings are from group companies

and they are payabte on demand. As on date no loan has been demanded for repayment, accordingty the % of borrowing to be repaid during the year

has not been provided. The company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancine its debt and conctuded it to be medium,

The tabte below summarises the maturity profite of the Company's financiat tiabitities based on contractuat undiscounted payments:

(Amount in Rs'000)

As at 31st March 2020 On Demand
Less than 3

months
Less than 3 months

to 1 2 months
,vlore than 1

year Total

Eorrowings

Trade Payabte

Other current financiat tiabitity
2,744.43

285.47

13,218.19

1,214.18

50,771.85 63,940.04

2,744.43

1 ,499.65

Excessive risk concentration
Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in simitar business activities, or activities in the same geographicat region, or nave

economic features that would cause their abitity to meet contractuaI obtigations to be simitarly affected by changes in economic, potiticat or other
conditions. Concentrations indicate the retative sensitivity of the Company's performance to devetopments affecting a particular industry.

In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's poticies and procedures inctude specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a

diversified portfolio. ldentified concentrations of credit risks are controtted and managed accordingty. Setective hedging is used within the Group to
manage risk concentrations at both the retationship and industry tevets.

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital inctudes issued equity capital and atl other equity reserves attributabte to the equrry
hotders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capitat management is to maximise the sharehotder vatue. The company manages its
capital structure and makes adjustments in tight of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintaln or
adjust the capital structure, the Gcompany may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The
company monitors capitaI using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capitat plus net debt. The Company's poticy is to keep the gearing
ratio between 20% and 50%. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing toans and borrowings, trade and other payabtes, tess cash and cash
equivaIents.

(Amount in Rs'000.1

Particulars As at
31st A arch 2020

As at
31 st tr{arch 201 9

Borrowings

Trade payabtes

0ther current financiat liabitity
Other current [iabitity
Less: cash and cash equivalents

63,940.04

2,744.43

1,499.65

278,143.76

(392.12'

98,415.09

3,374.14

13,065.76

270,804.07

(704.541
,let Debt 345,93 5.2 5 385,454,47

Equity

CapitaI Reserves

Security premium

0ther equity

7,433.04

6s.06

588,762.66

(417,439.59)

7,433.04

65.06

588,762.66

(37s,930.1 6 )

Total Equity 178,821,17 220,3 30.60
6earing ratio 65,92?. 63.63?

In order to achieve this overatt objective, the Company's capitat management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants
attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financiat covenants woutd
permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings.
No changes were made in the objectives, poticies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019.

As at 31st }{arch 201 9 On Demand
Less than 3

months
Less than 3 months

to 1 2 months
More than 1

year Total

Eorrowings

Trade Payabte

Other current financiat tiabilitv
3,374.14

11 6\\ A7

98,41 5.09

410.29

98,41 5.09

3,374.14
1? NAR 7A



SPML INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ending 31st March 2020

45 The amounts and disclosures included
necessary.
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